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From: Neil |. Rumbak [nrumbak@rumbaklaw.com)]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request for Changes

Attachments: Neil |. Rumbak.vcf; ATT6012256.htm
This is a request for amendments to the file for Rumbak Law, P.A.

File #P 10000034687

1} Change in Both Principal Address and Mailing Address of Rumbak Law: for both: New
Principal Address and Mailing Address is:

2310 E. Atlantic Blvd., Ste. 208
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

2) Add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN)

272403675

3) Change/Add Email Address that e pivision of Carporations will use for mailing of future Annual Report

Reminder Notices. New Emait:

nrumbak@rumbaklaw.com

Sincerely,
Neil |. Rumbak

Rumbak Law, P.A.

2310 E. Atlantic Blvd., Ste. 208
Pompano Beach, FL 33062
“Tel: 954-944-3929

Fax: 954-944 5929
nrumbak@rumbaklaw.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended
or written to be used, and cannol be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of

the person or persons named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that any review,

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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